
From: Belinda Crowe[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BELINDA CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-A078-F5B4958A8917220]
Sent: Mon 09/02/2015 6:18:24 PM (UTC)
To: Chris Aujard [GRO] Parsons,
Andrew [GRO] Rodric
Williams [GRO] Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [GRO]
[GRO]
Cc: Belinda Crowe [GRO] Melanie
Corfield [GRO] Mark R Davies [GRO]
Subject: Note of telecon with Ian Henderson 20 Jan
Attachment: Discussion with Ian Henderson 20 Jan 2015.docx

To see

This was a note I made of my call with Ian Henderson on 20 Jan. I apologise it is rather scrappy but it was simply meant to be a note.

This is why I was rather surprised at what he said in his evidence at the Select Committee in which he made no reference to:

- our conversation
- the WG decision about the prosecution docs (especially as he did not raise this with POL when he came in to discuss the suspense accounts).

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

[GRO] Postline: [GRO]

[GRO]